
From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 3/26/2013 5:17:43 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Information on event speakers

Sid

I somehow missed this note during the San Diego prep. My apologies.

On the list, a couple of thoughts:

1) EE Third Party Implemented - how do you ‘evaluate’ competitive solicitations for EE?

EE Financing as a gateway for demand side management2)

3) Data/customer segementation - how can we use targeted EE to better manage the grid in 
the GRC cycle?

I missed the note about EE Financing and rolling programs - yes, let’s meet!

Thanks for sending around the org chart, by the way

Michael

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 3:20 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael
Subject: FW: Information on event speakers
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Michael -

Hi there!

I am writing to ask if you have any input on our ‘workshop for ideas from outside of our sphere.’ I’ve 
included the current draft agenda along with a list of speakers, and would appreciate any input or 
names or groups you’d be interested in hearing from. We're trying to set a date and send out invites 
soon.

Also, would you be interested in talking to us about two topics - financing and rolling programs? When 
last we spoke, we all mentioned that when the time was ripe we’d like to discuss our ideas for these - is 
this the right moment?

Have a great weekend!

Thanks!

yours,

sid

From i Redacted
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:22 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Corey, Jana
Subject: Information on event speakers

Hi Sid,

Attached is a three pager that has a brief summary of event details and a list of targeted experts
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for the subjects we plan to discuss at the conference. This document is reasonable to be shared 
with Commission staff, primarily Colvin. Also, in speaking with the other IOUs and internally 
we are hoping you can reach out to Sandoval’s advisor Collette Kersten as well for additional 
input as to potential speakers or issues they would like discussed. Athena Besa from Sempra 
said that in conversations with Commission staff Sandoval and her advisors had a keen interest 
in EE subjects and impacting 2015 and beyond. Also, as for input from Colvin we are hoping 
to have that within the next couple days so we can finalize a date and send out invites. Will 
that be a possibility?

If you need anything else please tell me.

Thanks,

Redacted

PG&.E Energy Efficiency Regulatory
Redacted

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/
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